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From: Tim Harrington
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] WINE MIXER 21 STATE SWD APPLICATION - RETURN RECEIPTS
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:27:55 AM

221832
 
Thanks.  
 
Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698
Tyler, TX 75701
 
W -903-534-7647
C - 832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD,
EMNRD
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:36 AM
To: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] WINE MIXER 21 STATE SWD APPLICATION - RETURN RECEIPTS
 
Tim Harrington,
 
What is the Action ID associated with the referenced application?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WINE MIXER 21 STATE SWD APPLICATION - RETURN RECEIPTS
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Attached are return receipts for our recently submitted Wine Mixer 21 State SWD application.   
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Thank you.  
 
Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698
Tyler, TX 75701
 
W -903-534-7647
C - 832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  241639

CONDITIONS
Operator:

MEWBOURNE OIL CO
P.O. Box 5270
Hobbs, NM 88241

OGRID:

14744
Action Number:

241639
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

mgebremichael None 7/18/2023


